

Rodgers House Committee Meeting

Oct. 24, 2016

Members present Trisha Kett, Melanie Kett Wirtanen, Sue King, Jody Belgard, Connie Hernandez, Marilyn Hoyt, Kennette Roberts, and Loretta Estrada.

This was the first working lunch meeting we had, and it was a good way to spend the afternoon. The meeting was held 2 hours earlier due to the fact we had a fair board meeting at 1;30.

Trisha and I spent a few minutes before the meeting working in the yard; I had the dining room all set to surprise the ladies when they arrived. I talked to Dave before the meeting regarding what is going on with the bath room addition to the Heritage Hall. I knew the subject was coming up at the meeting.

During the meeting the subject came up and was discussed, I informed them of what Dave told me, the delay is due to AT&T and their unwillingness to put their lines in the same underground pipe as Charter. I wish Dave would have stopped by so he could have explained the situation to them. But at least I had a reason why the job has not started. Melanie wanted to know if we thought bathrooms were really needed, and we all chimed in and said yes. When we have private functions we open the back bathroom for them to use.

The function we had at the Heritage Hall Monday night was all for older guest and they cannot walk down to the bathrooms by the race track. If the weather is bad, one does not want to walk down in the rain either. We felt the bathrooms need to be done as soon as possible. Trisha informed the committee she and Brandon has all ready donated a lot of money towards the project. We all thought putting a stem wall in front of the bathroom doors would be a good idea.

We will have our November meeting on the 30<sup>th</sup> at 11; 30 and will have another working lunch. The house will be decorated for Christmas at that time.

Christmas Fair: We had only a hand full of people come into the house for tours during the 3 days of the show, only 5 one day, so we are not going to open the house during the show.

Christmas Party will be December 7<sup>th</sup> at 5; 30.

Marilyn ask if we would be willing to have the house used for a function for the organization she belongs to and we agreed to do so, it will be April 19, 20 or 21<sup>st</sup>.

Meeting adjourned at 1; 22

Sincerely



Loretta Estrada

Chairperson